

Moved by Com'r. Sherman, Supported by Com'r. Sink and <sup>LOST.</sup> <sub>ADOPTED.</sub>

That The appointment of Dr C P Anny as full time Health officer by the Mayor be and the same is hereby confirmed with salary ~~at~~ at \$200 per month until otherwise directed by the Commission,

YEAS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, (.....)

NAYS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, (.....)

Moved by Commissioner.....*Ames*.....supported  
by Commissioner.....*Smith*.....and adopted, That the  
following electors are hereby appointed registrars for their  
respective precincts, to succeed in office the present reg-  
istrars expire, respectively, viz:

1st Precinct. William J. Wiseman,  
2nd Precinct. Victor A. Fahlstedt,  
3rd Precinct. Daniel W. Powell,  
4th Precinct. Joseph Neidhart,  
5th Precinct. John Stickney.

Yeas - Commissioners  
Nays -

Moved by Commissioner.....*Werner*.....supported  
by Commissioner.....*Smith*.....and adopted, That the  
following electors are hereby appointed members of the boards  
of election inspectors for their respective precincts, to  
succeed in office the present inspectors as the terms of the  
present inspectors expire, viz:.

1st Precinct. David K. Campbell, James Hudson and  
~~Charles E. Brown.~~ *Ed J McCarthy*  
2nd Precinct. Harlow A. Clark, Charles Spengler and  
Henry Dupuis.  
3rd Precinct. William H. DeHaas, Vertin McQuire and  
Fred W. Frei,  
4th Precinct. ~~Frank Henry~~, Daniel S. Donovan and  
Julius F. Zerbel. *m v nullaley*  
5th Precinct. John A. Williams, F. Stuart Byrne and  
Emil Gustafson.

Yeas - Commissioners  
Nays -

Ellen J. Clark, rent,	100.00
Murray's Grocery, supplies,	.60
General Electric Co., supplies,	36.46
Hibbard, Spencer, Bartlett & Co., merchandise,	15.88
New England Brass & Fixture Co., merchandise	22.44
Brandt-Dent Company, merchandise,	73.35
Pittsburgh Lamp, Brass & Glass Co., merchandise,	113.95
W.J. King, supplies,	.50
Marquette City & Presque Isle Railway, Street Car tickets,	5.00
Western Electric Co., supplies,	29.38
Electric Appliance Co., supplies,	24.49
Greusel-Quarfot Electric Company, merchandise,	73.40
Marshall-Wells Hardware Co., supplies,	162.03
Standard Oil Co., gasoline,	10.95
James B. Clow & Sons, fire hydrants,	283.30
T.L. Durocher, examination of waterworks intake,	200.00
<i>American Express Co. express charges</i>	<i>38.27</i>
J.R. Tobin, interest on bonds,	22.50
First National Bank, interest on bonds,	720.00
L.G. North, interest on bonds,	22.50
City Bank of Battle Creek, interest on bonds,	225.00
<i>Marquette National Bank, interest on bonds</i>	<i>67.50</i>

November 5, 1917.

American Historical Association, annual dues	3.00
The Boylston Publishing Co., books,	.75
A.C. McClurg & Co., books	3.90
The Union Library Association, books,	126.26
Wagenvoord & Co. rebinding,	62.90
Library Bureau, supplies,	94.50
Flanigan Brothers, freight and drayage,	5.54
Willesen's News Depot, supplies,	6.95
Mining Journal Company, Limited, printing,	48.75
A.K. Bennett, services,	4.00
Central House, meals for city prisoners,	2.10
Tonella & Son, repairs,	1.00
Department of Light and Power, street lighting and power,	<del>908.46</del> 910.46
Pendill's Pharmacy, supplies,	32.60
F.B. Spear & Sons, coal and feed,	420.34
The Marquette Publishing Co., publishing proceedings	28.95
S.D. Childs & Co. supplies,	5.30
The Oliver Typewriter Co., supplies,	6.50
The Western Express Co., express charges,	17.86
James Pickands & Co., coal,	269.92
The Stenglein Bindery, supplies,	12.25
Marquette Steam Laundry & Dye Works, laundry,	3.72
Janes & Frei, auto supplies,	5.51
M. R. Manhard & Son, Ltd., supplies,	54.09
Gust Anderson & Brothers, concrete curb and sidewalks,	811.95
James Pomeroy, blacksmithing,	21.55
Schneider & Brown Lumber Co., lumber,	32.00
Frederick Dupras, blacksmithing,	7.20
The Stafford Drug Co., supplies,	2.80
Delf's Grocery, bread for city prisoners,	2.45

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION

November 5th, 1917.

A regular meeting of the commission of the city of Marquette, was held in the commission chamber of the city hall on Monday, November 5, 1917, at 7:30 o'clock p.m. Mayor F. H. Begole presiding.

Present - Commissioners Sink, Sherman and Werner.

The city clerk's report of fees collected by him for the week ending November 3, amount \$19.00, was presented, read and ordered filed.

The Municipal Judge's report of moneys collected by him for the month of October, amount \$245.10, was presented, read and ordered filed.

Moved by Commissioner Sherman, supported by Commissioner Sink, and adopted, that the mayor's appointment of Dr. C. P. Drury as full time health officer be and the same is hereby confirmed with a salary at \$200. per month until otherwise directed by the commissioner.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

Moved by Commissioner Werner, supported by Commissioner Sink and adopted, that the following electors are hereby appointed registrars for their respective precincts, to succeed in office the present registrars as the terms of the present registrars expire, viz: 1st precinct, William J. Wiseman; 2nd precinct, Victor A. Fahlstedt; 3rd precinct, Daniel W. Powell; ~~for~~ 4th precinct, Joseph A. Neidhart; 5th precinct, John Stickney.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

Moved by Commissioner Werner, supported by Commissioner Sink, and adopted, that the following electors are hereby appointed members of the board of election inspectors for their respective precincts, to succeed in office the present inspectors as the terms of the present inspectors expire, viz: 1st precinct, David K. Campbell, James Hudson and Ed. J. McCarthy; 2nd precinct, Harlow A. Clark, Henry Dupuis and Charles Spengler; 3rd precinct, William H. DeHaas, Vertin McGuire and Fred W. Frei; 4th precinct, Daniel S. Donovan, Julius F. Zerbel and M. V. Mullaly; 5th precinct, John A. Williams, F. Stuart Byrne and Emil Gustafson.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

A communication was received from the Board of Trustees of St. Luke's Hospital, proposing to construct a contagious diseases hospital at an estimated expense of \$12,000. if the City would make an annual contribution of six per cent of the cost. Mr. A. E. Miller and Mr. A. F. Maynard addressed the commission on behalf of the proposition, whereupon, on motion of Commissioner Sink, supported by Commissioner Werner, and adopted, the subject was laid on the table until the next session of the commission.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

A communication was received from T. L. Durocher who recently made an examination of the city water works intake, which stated that said intake was in first class condition. Said communication was ordered filed.

Commissioner Sink reported that he had investigated the matter of a sewer in Hematite street from Front to High Streets, and he found that it was impossible to construct said sewer. If a sewer were to be laid in Hematite street it would have to extend to Pine street.

The following bills, duly approved by the signatures of the respective commissioners in charge and by the respective officials under whom the work was actually performed or material furnished, were presented and read, viz:

(Here insert paper No. 1.)

On motion of Commissioner Werner, supported by Commissioner Sink, and adopted, said bills were audited and ordered paid.

Yeas- Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays- None.

The commission then, on motion, adjourned.

J. E. Vaughan,  
City Clerk.

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION

November 19th, 1917.

A regular meeting of the commission of the city of Marquette was held in the Mayor's Office in the City Hall on Monday, November 19th, 1917, at 7:30 o'clock p.m. Mayor F. H. Begole presiding.

Present - Commissioners Pearce, Sherman, Sink and Werner.

The city clerk's report of fees collected by him for the week ending November 17th, amounting \$2.25, was presented, read and ordered filed.

The following bills, duly approved by the signatures of the respective commissioners in charge and by the respective officials under whom the work was actually performed, or material furnished, were presented and read, viz:

(Here insert paper No. 1.)

On motion of Commissioner Sink, supported by Commissioner Werner, said bills were audited and ordered paid.

Yeas - Commissioners Pearce, Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

The matter of presenting the families of citizens who have entered the military service of the United States with service flags was discussed, and it was moved by Commissioner Pearce, supported by Commissioner Sherman and adopted, that the City Commission secure a suitable number of service flags to be presented to the families of citizens who have entered the military service of the United States, on an occasion to be chosen by the Mayor.

Yeas - Commissioners Pearce, Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

The commission then, on motion, adjourned to Tuesday, November 20th, 1917, at 11:30 o'clock A. M.

J. E. Vaughan,

City Clerk.

November 19, 1917.

Robert P. Byrne, City Treasurer, petty cash, Light Deposits refunded, postage and supplies paid for,	\$56.35
Michigan State Telephone Company, service,	52.51
Standard Oil Company, gasoline and cup grease,	73.29
Western Union Telegraph Co., service,	4.81
Consolidated Fuel & Lumber Co., lumber,	26.62
Almet White, carpenter work,	15.40
Department of Water, water rates,	44.90
Marquette Trap Rock Co., crushed rock,	535.36
Peter White & Co., insurance,	3.40
Marquette Hardware Co., roofing,	10.00
Roach & Seeber Co., feed,	77.50
D. S. S. & A. Ry. freight charges,	30.41
F. B. Spear & Sons, feed,	66.50
Gannon Grocery Co., supplies,	11.14
J. H. Foster Co., supplies,	9.10
The Century Mfg. Co., electric flag,	118.25
Julius Andrae & Sons Co., merchandise,	<del>287.04</del>
Marshall-Wells Hardware Co., lamps,	427.74
Brandt-Dent Company, merchandise,	61.69
Lindstrom Smith Company, Merchandise,	24.25
Hibbard, Spencer, Bartlett & Co., merchandise,	37.88
Electric Appliance Co., merchandise,	40.55
Northern Electric Co., merchandise,	463.91
General Electric Company, supplies,	44.81
Peerless Light Company, merchandise,	26.95
Pittsburgh Lamp, Brass & Glass Co., merchandise,	150.85
M. M. & S. E. Ry. Co., freight,	14.05
Lake Shore Engine Works, supplies,	7.36
First National Bank, Marquette, bond interest,	270.00
Marquette National Bank, bond interest,	90.00



The Richmond & Backus Co., supplies,	19.60
Kelly Hardware Co., supplies,	20.17
Flanigan Brothers, drayage,	13.50.
American Electrical Heater Co., supplies,	2.16
The Lionel Mfg. Co., supplies,	2.76
The Adjustabel Fixture Co.,	.54
Westinghouse Lamp Co., lamps,	52.92
Westinghouse Electric & Mfg. Co., supplies,	185.42
Anderson & Hart, teaming,	15.00
D.M. Clark, repairing roof,	14.60
<i>Pay Recd. primary election</i>	<i>83.00</i>

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION

November 20th, 1917.

An adjourned meeting of the commission of the city of Marquette was held in the mayor's office in the city hall on Tuesday, November 20th, 1917, at 11:30 o'clock a.m. Mayor F. H. Begole presiding.

Present - Commissioners Pearce and Werner.

The commission proceeded to canvass the returns of votes cast for candidates for commissioner at the primary election held in the several precincts of the city on November 20th, 1917, and found that the total number of votes cast in said city at said primary election for candidates for such nomination was eighty-three (83), of which James E. Sherman received sixty-nine (69); Samuel A. Houck received five (5); Harlow A. Clark received one (1); Robert Hume received one (1); J. H. Jacobs received one (1); Anton Johnson received one (1) and five ballots were spoiled.

On motion of Commissioner Pearce, supported by Commissioner Werner, ~~an~~ the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the city commission has ascertained from a canvass made by them of the returns of the inspectors of the primary election held in the several precincts of the city ~~on~~ on November 19th, 1917, of the votes cast therein for candidates for commissioner and does hereby determine and declare that the following persons by the greatest number of votes given in the several precincts at said election are duly nominated as such candidates and are entitled to have their names printed upon the official ballot for the municipal election to be held in the city on December 3rd, 1917, viz:-

For Commissioner: James E. Sherman and Samuel A. Houck.

Yeas - Commissioners Pearce, Werner and Mayor Fred H. Begole.  
Nays - None.

The commission then, on motion, adjourned.

J. E. Vaughan,

City Clerk.

Resolved, That the city commission has ascertained from a canvass made by them of the returns of the inspectors of the primary election held in the several precincts of the city on November 19th, 1917, of the votes cast therein for candidates for commissioner and does hereby determine and declare that the following persons by the greatest number of votes given in the several precincts at said election are duly nominated as such candidates and are entitled to have their names printed upon the official ballot for the municipal election to be held in this city on December 3rd, 1917, viz:-

For Commissioner: James E. Sherman and Sam A. Houck.

Yeas - Commissioners Pearce,  
Nays - None.

Moved by Com'r Sherman, Supported by Com'r \_\_\_\_\_ and <sup>LOST.</sup> ~~ADOPTED.~~

That The Light & Power Department be and is hereby authorized to cut off and suspend the use of street lamps and such uses of Electric Current for power purposes whenever in the a low stage of water in Lead River may render the same necessary

YEAS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, ( )

NAYS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, ( )

Moved by Com'r Sherman, Supported by Com'r Werner, and <sup>LOST.</sup> ~~ADOPTED.~~

That The action of the Mayor as head of the Health Department in suspending prosecutions under the Meat-inspection ordinance for the time being in cases where the Department finds no cause of action be as same is ~~not~~ sanctioned and approved by this Commission. Provided that no prosecutions <sup>be suspended</sup> in any cases of offering or selling of meats unfit for human food.

YEAS—Com'rs ~~Pearce~~, Sherman, Sink, Werner, ( )

~~NAYS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, ( )~~

November 26, 1917.

Campbell Brothers, slabs,	\$ 24.00
J. I. Holcomb Mfg. Co., supplies,	13.82
Standard Oil Co., gasoline,	17.04
Andrew Beckman, janitor service,	10.00
The Shafer Mfg. Co. supplies,	5.00
Flanigan Brothers, drayage,	1.50
Consolidated Fuel & Lumber Co., coal,	34.00
F. B. Spear & Sons, feed,	96.00
John Carlson, supplies,	.75
Marshall-Wells Hardware Co, lamps,	217.15
Julius Andrew & Sons Co., merchandise,	24.95
Hibbard, Spencer, Bartlett & Co., merchandise,	55.80
Northern Electric Co., supplies,	2.06
Interstate Electric Novelty Co., merchandise,	51.58
Electric Appliance Co., supplies,	24.29
Westinghouse Electric & Mfg. Co., supplies,	9.01
Ishpeming Livery Co., livery service,	16.00
Hughes Electric Heating Co., supplies,	<del>51.13</del> 59.13
Stransky Mfg. Co. Inc. merchandise	37.49
M. M. & S.E.Ry. Co., freight charges,	.53
D. S. S. & A. Ry. Co., freight charges,	15.67

*Oakland Garage, repairing truck*

68.15

WOBRO BOND

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION.

November 26th, 1917.

A regular meeting of the commission of the city of Marquette was held in the Municipal Court Room of the city hall on Monday, November 26th, 1917, at 7:30 o'clock p.m. Mayor F. H. Begole presiding.

Present - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.

The city clerk's report of fees collected by him for the week ending November 24th, amount \$5.25, was presented, read and ordered filed.

An invitation from the Marquette Fire Department, asking the city commission to attend their 29th Annual Ball on November 28th, together with complimentary tickets, was presented, and it was moved by Commissioner Sink, supported by Commissioner Sherman, and adopted, that said invitation be accepted and that the city commission attend.

Moved by Commissioner Sherman, supported by Commissioner Werner, and adopted, that the action of the Mayor as head of the Health Department in suspending prosecutions under the meat inspection ordinance for the time being, in cases where the Department finds no cause of action, be and the same is sanctioned and approved by this Commission. Provided, That no prosecutions be suspended in any cases of offering or selling of meats unfit for human food.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.

Nays - None.

Moved by Commissioner Sherman, supported by Commissioner Sink, and adopted, that the Light & Power Department be and is hereby authorized to cut off and suspend the use of street lamps and such uses of electric current for power purposes whenever a low stage of water in Dead River may render the same necessary.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.

Nays - None.

The following bills, duly approved by the signatures of the respective commissioners in charge and by the respective officials under whom the work was actually performed or material furnished, were presented and read, viz:

'Here insert paper No. 1.'

On motion of Commissioner Werner, supported by Commissioner Sink, and adopted, said bills were audited and ordered paid.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

The Commission then, on motion, adjourned.

J. E. Vaughan,

City Clerk.

No 1

December 3, 1917.

Pay Roll - Dept. of Public Affairs	443.00
" " " " " " - Library	325.00
" " " " Accounts and Finances	645.00
" " " " Public Works	1,523.53
" " " " Public Health and Safety	1,204.67
" " " " " " " " - Fire	595.52
" " " " Light and Power	2,340.55
" " " " Water	526.00
Department of Light and Power, street lighting and power	749.03
Robert P. Byrne, City Treasurer, petty cash, light deposits refunded, postage and supplies paid for	42.86
Tonella & Son, wood polish	1.00
Postal Telegraph Cable Co., service,	.69
Central House, meals for city prisoners,	15.40
American Express Co., express charges,	33.69
M.R. Manhard & Son, Ltd., supplies,	19.70
F.B. Spear & Sons, feed,	27.54
Jones & Frei, auto supplies,	2.90
Roach & Seeber Company, feed,	51.48
Frederick Dupras, blacksmithing,	25.70
Lake Shore Engine Works, material for dredge equipment,	190.65
Delf's Grocery, bread,	2.25
The Gamewell Fire Alarm Telegraph Co. supplies,	9.00
Frank LaBonte, supplies,	.60
Marshall-Wells Hardware Co., lamps,	<del>321.89</del>
Electric Appliance Co., supplies,	241.65
Northern Electric Co., wiring material,	112.15
Phoenix Glass Co., merchandise,	6.50
Hurley Machine Co., supplies,	1.31
M. M. & S. E. Ry. Co., freight charges,	4.69
Greusel-Quarfot Electric Co., merchandise,	220.22
Edwards Light and Fixture Co., merchandise,	69.09



General Electric Co., transformer and meters,	253.49
Western Electric Co., merchandise,	24.50
Guelff Printing Co., supplies,	5.40
Hibbard, Spencer, Bartlett & Co., batteries,	65.93
Westinghouse Electric & Mfg. Co., supplies,	1.50
Allis-Chalmers Mfg. Co., supplies,	72.00
Marquette City & Presque Isle Ry. Co., street car tickets	5.00
Ellen J. Clark, rent,	100.00
Murray's Grcery, supplies	9.40
Pendill's Pharmacy, supplies,	1.25
<i>Wm J. Panchaligan, painting</i>	<i>130.00</i>

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION.

December 3rd, 1917.

A regular meeting of the commission of the city of Marquette was held in the Municipal Court Room in the city hall on Monday, December 3rd, 1917, at 7:30 o'clock p.m. Mayor F. H. Begole presiding.

Present - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.

The city clerk's report of fees collected by him for the weekending December 1st, amounting \$31.00, was presented, read and ordered filed.

A communication from Breed, Abbott & Morgan, relative to the Leggett property, was presented, read and ordered placed on file.

The Mayor announced that he had appointed Mr. Robert Fume ~~a~~ Food Inspector for the City of Marquette, and it was moved by Commissioner Sink, supported by Commissioner Werner, and adopted, that said appointment be confirmed.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

The following bills, duly approved by the signatures of the respective commissioners in charge and by the respective officials under whom the work was actually performed or material furnished, were presented, viz:-

(Here insert paper No. 1.)

On motion of Commissioner Werner, supported by Commissioner Sink, and adopted, said bills were audited and ordered paid.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

The commission then, on motion, adjourned until Thursday morning, December 6th, 1917, at 9 o'clock a.m.

J. E. Vaughan,

City Clerk

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION.

DECEMBER 6th, 1917.

An adjourned meeting of the commission of the city of Marquette, was held in the Municipal Court Room of the city hall on Thursday, December 6th, 1917, at 1:30 o'clock p.m. Commissioner of Water, Jacob P. Werner, presiding.

Present - Commissioners Pearce and Sink.

The commission proceeded to canvass the returns of votes cast for candidates for commissioner at the municipal election held in the several precincts of said city on December 3rd, 1917, and found that at said election votes were cast for candidates for said office as follows:

James E. Sherman . . . . .	516
Samuel A. Houck . . . . .	361

On motion of Commissioner Pearce, supported by Commissioner Sink, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, that the city commission has ascertained and determined from a canvass made by them of the returns of the inspectors of the municipal election ~~held in the several precincts of the city on December 3rd, 1917~~ held in the several precincts of the city on December 3rd, 1917, of the votes cast therein for commissioner, and does hereby determine and declare that James E. Sherman, by the greatest and highest number of votes given in the several precincts at said election, was duly elected to the office of commissioner.

This resolution signed by:

E. L. Pearce,

J. P. Werner.

Yeas - Commissioners Pearce, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

The commission then on motion adjourned.

J. E. Vaughan,

City Clerk.

Resolved, That the city commission has ascertained from a canvass made by them of the returns of the inspectors of the municipal election held in the several precincts of the city on December 3rd, 1917, of the votes cast therein for commissioner, and does hereby determine and declare that James E. Sherman, by the greatest and highest number of votes given in the several precincts at said election, was duly elected to the office of commissioner.

This resolution signed by:

*E. S. Pearce*  
-----  
*J. P. Werner*  
-----

WARRANT BOND

Moved by Com'r Sherman, Supported by Com'r Werner and LOST.  
ADOPTED.

That The rate for Electric current for cooking on  
and after January 1, 1918 be fixed at one  
Cent per Kilowatt <sup>Hour</sup> provided cost be charged  
for all repair parts furnished users of ~~store~~  
Electric Stoves.

YEAS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, (.....)

NAYS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, (.....)

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION.

December 10th, 1917.

A regular meeting of the commission of the City of Marquette was held in the Municipal Court Room of the city hall on Monday, December 10th, 1917, at 7:30 o'clock p.m. Mayor F. H. Begole presiding.

Present - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.

The City Clerk's report of fees collected by him for the week ending December 8th, amount \$0.75, was presented, read and ordered filed.

The Municipal Judge's report of monies collected by him during the month of November for fines, court costs., etc., amount \$230.65, was presented, read and ordered filed.

The following bills, duly approved by the signatures of the respective commissioners in charge and by the respective officials under whom the work was actually performed, or material furnished, were presented, and read, viz:

(Here insert paper No. 1.)

On motion of Commissioner Werner, supported by Commissioner Sink, and adopted, said bills were audited and ordered paid.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

Moved by Commissioner Sherman, supported by Commissioner Werner, and adopted, That the rate for electric current for cooking, on and after January 1, 1918, be fixed at one cent per kilowatt hour, provided cost be charged for all repair parts furnished users of electric stoves.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

The Commission then, on motion, adjourned.

J. E. Vaughan,

City Clerk.

Moved by Com'r \_\_\_\_\_, Supported by Com'r \_\_\_\_\_ and <sup>LOST.</sup> ~~ADOPTED.~~

That with reference to the proposed improvement of Lake St from Walnut to Washington St. the recommendation of the City Engineers be adopted providing for a combined roadway 25 feet wide and sidewalks and drainage gutters 6 feet wide a total width for exclusive street purposes of 31 feet <sup>measured</sup> from the present ~~marked~~ line established north of line of said street; except that ~~at~~ <sup>on</sup> lots 18, 19 + 20 of Belvidere Addition ~~the~~ sufficient land be acquired off the south end of these lots to ease the curve of the street at that point as recommended by the City Engineer;

YEAS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, \_\_\_\_\_ ( )

NAYS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, \_\_\_\_\_ ( )

Moved by Com'r \_\_\_\_\_, Supported by Com'r \_\_\_\_\_ and <sup>LOST.</sup> ~~ADOPTED.~~

That further that the improvement of the street be by Concrete Curbs gutters and walk and the road way by penetration bituminous Macadam.  
Further that the profile presented with the Engineers report at this meeting be adopted.

YEAS—Com'rs ~~Pearce~~, Sherman, Sink, Werner, Bagole ( )

NAYS—Com'rs ~~Pearce~~, Sherman, Sink, Werner, Werner ( )

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION.

December 17th, 1917.

A regular meeting of the commission of the city of Marquette was held in the Municipal Court Room of the city hall on Monday, December 17th, 1917, at 7:30 o'clock p.m. Mayor F. H. Begole presiding.

Present - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Pearce.

The city clerk's report of fees collected during the week ending December 15th, amount \$0.50, was presented, read and ordered filed.

The following bills, duly approved by the signatures of the respective commissioners in charge and by the respective officials under whom the work was actually performed or material furnished, were presented and read, viz:

(Here insert paper No. 1)

On motion of Commissioner Pearce, supported by Commissioner Sink, said bills were audited and ordered paid.

Yeas - Commissioners Pearce, Sherman and Sink.  
Nays - None.

Commissioner Pearce requested to be excused from the meeting, which request was granted.

The city engineer submitted plan and profile, together with estimates of cost, for the improvement of Lake Street from Washington Street to Walnut Street, ~~and it was~~ moved by Commissioner Sherman, supported by Commissioner Sink, and adopted, that with reference to the proposed improvement of Lake Street, from Washington Street to Walnut Street, the recommendation of the city engineer be adopted, providing for a combined roadway twenty-five feet wide and sidewalk and drainage gutter six feet wide, a total width for exclusive street purposes of thirty-one feet, measured from the present established northerly line of said street; except that on lots 18, 19 and 20 of Hewitt's Addition, sufficient land be acquired off the south end of these lots to ease the curve of the street at that point as recommended by the city engineer; and further that the improvement of the street be by concrete curbs, gutters and walk and the roadway by penetration bit-



uminous macadam; further, that the <sup>for said improvement</sup> profile presented with the engineers report at this meeting be adopted.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Sink and Mayor F. H. Begole.  
Nays - None.

The commission then, on motion, adjourned <sup>to</sup> ~~until~~ Saturday evening, December 22nd, 1917, at 7: 30 o'clock p.m.

J. E. Vaughan,  
City Clerk.

December 10, 1917.

Pay Roll Election Boards	\$	178.00
Marquette Publishing Co. Ltd., publishing proceedings,		30.29
Peter White & Co., insurance,		9.90
Robert P. Byrne, City Treas. Petty Cash, Light Deposits re- funded, postage and supplies paid for,		77.93
Michigan State Telephone Co., service,		50.42
Oakland Garage, auto supplies and repairs,		62.40
Marquette Steam Laundry & Dye Works, laundry,		2.53
Henry Bolduc, blacksmithing,		3.00
Mining Journal Co. Ltd., supplies		23.55
Marquette City & Presque Isle Ry. Co., street car tickets,		5.00
Eugene Dietzgen Co., supplies,		5.69
Roach & Seeber Co., feed,		56.50
The Consumers Rubber Co., suction hose for dredge,		133.87
Lake Shore Engine Works, repairs,		8.00
James Pickands & Co. Ltd., coal,		48.81
T.J. Farney, blacksmithing,		10.75
W.N. Trotochaud, supplies,		5.75
Cloverland Auto Co., auto supplies,		18.30
Flanigan Brothers, livery service,		10.50
Simplex Electric Heating Co. supplies,		1.44
Marshall-Wells Hardware Co., Lamps,		36.16
Electric Appliance Co., supplies,		45.55
Western Electric Co., supplies,		<del>238.69</del> 236.96
Westinghouse Electric & Mfg. Co., merchandise,		15.06
Northern Electric Co., wiring material,		<del>178.98</del> 177.55
Standard Oil Co., gasoline,		54.75
Western Express Co., express charges,		8.26
Columbia Lamp & Novelty Co., merchandise,		45.57

Asire & Palmer, auto Supplies,	9.15
H. Kamp, repairs,	.80
Hughes Electric Heating Co., supplies,	4.64
M. M. & S. E. Ry. Co., freight charges,	9.20
D. S. S. & A. Ry. Co.' freight charges,	<del>27.91</del> 29.95
Electro Bleaching Gas Co., liquid chlorine,	16.14
Bingham & Taylor, water pipe fittings,	41.10

December 17, 1917.

Burroughs Adding Machine Co., supplies,	1.00
Willesen's News Depot, supplies,	7.25
The Marquette Publishing Co. Ltd., printing,	4.34
Department of Light and Power, electric service,	49.00
Marquette Gaslight Co., gas,	2.68
James Pickands & Co Ltd., coal	16.13
F. B. Spear & Sons, coal,	21.85
The H. R. Huntting Co. Inc., books,	185.35
A. C. McClurg & Co., books,	19.06
McDevitt- Wilson's Inc. ,books	22.50
Wagenvrod & Co., rebinding books,	111.15
Delf's Grocery, supplies,	1.85
Hager Brothers Co. Ltd., flag,	12.00
Flanigan Brothers, drayage,	12.26
Library Bureau, supplies,	.33
Daniel McCombie, carpenter work,	2.75
M. R. Manhard & Son, Ltd., supplies,	4.55
Marquette Steam Laundry & Dye Works, laundry,	1.21
Mining Journal Co. Ltd., supplies,	9.00
Alma A. Olson, express and postage paid for,	7.73
Pendill's Pharmacy, supplies,	5.85
Underwood Typewriter Co., 1 typewriter,	96.75
A. H. Westlake, supplies,	1.80
Munising, Marquette & South Eastern Ry. Co., freight charges,	3.18
Northern Electric Co., merchandise,	260.54
Queen City Auto Livery, auto supplies,	46.65
Western Electric Co., merchandise,	53.51

Electric Appliance Co., supplies,	3.30
The Lionel Mfg. Co., supplies,	7.38
General Electric Co., supplies,	154.40
Hibbard, Spencer, Bartlett & Co., batteries,	72.75
Marshall-Wells Hardware Co., lamps,	103.70
Peerless Light Co., supplies,	1.89
Julius Andrae & Sons Co., merchandise,	165.99
Ishpeming Livery Co. Ltd., livery service,	40.00
Burke & Levine, supplies,	.40
Electrical Merchandising, subscription,	2.00
T.T. Hurley, rent of pound,	25.00

Moved by Com'r. Sherman, Supported by Com'r. Pearce and LOST.  
ADOPTED.

That The Dept of Light & Power be and is hereby  
directed to take immediate steps to procure and  
put in any additional water storage on Dead River  
and tributaries, and to employ the services of an  
Engineer to plan and supervise the construction  
of the necessary dams to impound as near as  
may be to a sufficient supply of water to enable  
the continuous operation of the City Water Power Plant  
under the present and prospective load,

YEAS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, all (.....)

NAYS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, (.....)

Moved by Com'r. Pearce, Supported by Com'r. Murphy and LOST.  
ADOPTED.

That ~~the matter of~~  
~~the arrangement with Board~~  
the establishment of and arrangement  
with City Board be referred to the  
Dept of Public Affairs with power  
to act in conformance to the  
opinion of City Attorney

YEAS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, all (.....)

NAYS—Com'rs Pearce, Sherman, Sink, Werner, (.....)

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION.

December 22nd, 1917.

An adjourned meeting of the commission of the city of Marquette was held in the Municipal Court Room of the city hall on Saturday December 22nd, 1917, at 7:30 o'clock p.m. Mayor F. H. Begole presiding.

Present - Commissioners Pearce, Sherman, Sink and Werner.

The city clerk's report of fees collected by him for the week ending December 22nd, amount \$5.50, was presented, read and ordered filed.

The following bills, duly approved by the signatures of the respective commissioners in charge and by the respective officials under whom the work was actually performed or material furnished, were presented and read, viz:

(Here insert paper No. 1.)

On motion of Commissioner Werner, supported by Commissioner Sink, said bills were audited and ordered paid.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Pearce, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

An opinion from the city attorney as to whether or not the city could appropriate money for the support and maintenance of a band was presented and read.

Moved by Commissioner Pearce, supported by Commissioner Werner, and adopted, that the establishment of and arrangement with city band be referred to the Department of Public Affairs with power to act, in conformance to the opinion of the city attorney.

Yeas - Commissioners Sherman, Pearce, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

Moved by Commissioner Sherman, supported by Commissioner Pearce, and adopted, that the Department of Light & Power be and is hereby directed to take immediate steps to procure and put in any additional water storage on Dead River and tributaries, and to employ the services of an engineer to plan and supervise the construction of the necessary dams to impound as near as may be to a sufficient supply of water to enable the continuous operation of the city water power plant under the present and prospective load.

Yeas - Commissioners Pearce, Sherman, Sink and Werner.  
Nays - None.

A request from the health officer asking the commission to order the construction of a sewer in Adams street north of Genessee was presented and read, and it was moved by Commissioner Pearce, supported by Commissioner Sink and adopted, that the request of the health officer be accepted and complied with and that the city engineer prepare a profile and estimate for said sewer.

Yeas - Commissioners Pearce, Sherman, Sink and Warner.  
Nays - None.

The commission then, on motion, adjourned.

J. E. Vaughan,

City Clerk.



ITEMS OF BUSINESS

December 22, 1917

Report of city clerk.

Bills. *12 - 16*

Band *10 - 109*  
*406*  
Miscellaneous.

December 22, 1917.

Pay Roll, Dept. of Public Affairs, Health & Police,	\$ 892.00
" " " of Public Works,	377.18
<del>Chicago Flag &amp; Decorating Co. flags</del>	<del>1.96</del>
Marquette Publishing Co. Ltd., election supplies,	7.50
Guelff Printing Co., printing,	11.50
Safford Stamp Works, supplies,	2.40
Lake Independence Lumber Co., rent of Clam Shell,	25.00
Swanson Hardware Co., supplies,	.35
John Carlson, supplies,	.60
American - LaFrance Fire Engine Co., supplies,	.82
F. B. Spear & Sons, coal and feed,	160.38
Treasurer Champion Township, taxes, Silver Lake flowage,	9.76
Western Union Telegraph Co, service,	.93
W. N. Trotochaud, supplies,	.75
Marquette City & Presque Isle Ry. Co., street car tickets,	5.00
Westinghouse Electric & Mfg. Co., merchandise,	<del>75.32</del> <del>68.83</del>
Western Electric Co., merchandise,	4.67
Julius Andrae & Sons Co., merchandise,	<del>344.05</del> <del>55.97</del>
Northern Electric Co., merchandise,	17.20
Marshall-Wells Hardware Co. lamps,	<del>123.76</del> <del>35.85</del>
Hot Point Electric Heating Co., supplies,	1.65
<i>M. M. &amp; S. E. Ry Co freight charges</i>	<i>78</i>
U. P. Brewing Co., 14th payment on contract for water power rights, land and buildings,	720.00